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RFP #190000019 
Armed Security Management Services for Office of Children Services in Fairbanks and Kenai 

 

Amendment #1 

Issue Date: January 7, 2019 

Issued By: Doug Standerwick, Procurement Specialist        doug.standerwick@alaska.gov   
 
Important Note to Offerors:  Only the following items referenced in this amendment are to be changed.  All other sections of the 
RFP remain the same. A copy of the amendment is available on the Vendor Self Service website. 
 

This amendment serves to provide responses to questions submitted by interested parties. 

 

 

  

# Question State of Alaska Response 
 Typo Page 10 section 2.02 change 20013 to 2013  

1 Is this armed security service in place now? If 
so, who is the incumbent and how long have 
they been providing service? 

No, and second part of the question is not 
applicable. 

2 Is the client seeking to extend this service and 
how likely is it that a continuation of this 
service will be approved beyond 6/30/19? 

Currently there is no intention to continue 
this service under a contract that results 
from this solicitation. OCS may solicit for 
security guard services state wide that will 
result in a new contract beginning 7/1/19 
and these two locations will be included in 
that solicitation. 

3 Does the budget of $201,000 reflect the 
anticipated cost for this service for the period 
stated 2/11/19 through 6/30/19, or was this 
the overall budget for the entire fiscal period? 

$201,000.00 is the estimated budget for 
the term of the contract. 

Department of Health and Social Services 
Finance and Management Services 

Grants and Contracts Support Team 
333 Willoughby Ave., Room 760 

Juneau, Alaska 99801 
 



 
State of Alaska Office of Children Services 
Armed Security Management Services for Office of Children Services in Fairbanks and Kenai                                RFP #190000019 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4 Are scheduled breaks (Section 2.02 Scope of 
Work, pg 11) paid or unpaid? 

An officer must be present during the 
hours of operation (page 11 under 
LOCATION, paragraph A) including 
morning and afternoon break as well as 
lunch. It is the contractors discretion if 
breaks are paid, all expenses should be 
included in the cost proposal 

5 Is the officer required to remain on the 
premises during the scheduled one-hour lunch 
break? 

See number 4 above 

6 What specifications/capabilities are required 
for the radios provided by the guard company? 

See page 11 Equipment and Supplies 
paragraph C  


